STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anoMINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 10, 1984
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICQO 88240
(5051 393-6161

Gulf 011 Corporation
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen: ¢

It has come to our attention that your Drinkard (NCT-B) Well No. 6 Tocated
in Unit P of Section 30, T-22-S, R-38-E, has been erroneously carried in

the Wantz Abo Pool since 1978 when it was recompleted from the Wantz Granite
Wash to the Abo. The well is actually in the South Brunson Abo Pool.

We are correcting our records to reflect the South Erunson Abo Pool classi-
fication for the well and request that you make the same correction in your
records.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
cc-Donna McDonald
0CD, Santa Fe

Eppie Martinez
0CD, Santa Fe



